Dublin City Council

Planning & Development Department

Block 4, Floor 3, Civic Offices

Wood Quay

Dublin 8

ATTN: Semor Engineer, Drainage Division, Floor 2, Block 1.

5 November, 2014 W0232 - 01

vironmental Protection Agency

ireachit uim Ch

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 9160600
F: 4353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890335599

re: " Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996

as amended, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0232 - 01, in respect of a facility at

Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4,

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, 1
am to inform you that Waste Licence W0232 - 01 granted to Dublin Waste to Energy
Limited in respect of a facility at Poolbeg, Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula,
Dublin 4, has been transferred to Dublin Waste to Energy Limited, Arthur Cox

Building, Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Office of Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh

Road, Dublin 14, quoting Register No W0232 - 01.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

/ ‘ 4

7 Ry b /o
Grainne Oglesby ¢/ .
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996

as amended, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0232 - 01, in respect of a facility at

Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4,

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, |
am to inform you that Waste Licence W0232 - 01 granted to Dublin Waste to Energy
Limited in respect of a facility at Poolbeg, Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula,
Dublin 4, has been transferred to Dublin Waste to Energy Limited, Arthur Cox

Building, Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Office of Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh
Road, Dublin 14, quoting Register No W0232 - 01.

Please note that there is no requirement for you 10 acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely
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Programme Officer
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Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.




Mr Ciaran Dunne

Executive Manager

Dublin City Council

Planning & Development Department
Block 4, Floor 3, Civic Offices
Wood Quay

Dublin 8
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re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996

as amended, of the transfer of Waste Licence W0232 - 01. in respect of a facility at

Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4,

Dear Mr Dunne,

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, |
am to inform you that Waste Licence W0232 - 01 granted to Dublin Waste to Energy
Limited in respect of a facility at Poolbeg, Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula,
Dublin 4, has been transferred to Dublin Waste to Energy Limited, Arthur Cox

Building, Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road,

Dublin 14, quoting Register No W0232 - 01.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely
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Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.




